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ROYAL SCHOOLS MEMORANDUM 2022 - TERM 2 NR 4
SCHOOL: ROYAL SCHOOLS SKY CITY

TO: ALL PARENTS
FROM: MRS BOTES
SUBJECT: FRIDAY FUN
DATE: MAY 9, 2022
Dear parent/guardian,

As Winter is approaching very fast and we are preparing for the upcoming exams, we have decided to have
a few dress up/civvies/fun days for our learners.

Please take note of the following dates:

- 13 May 2022 : Anything but school shoes day (learners can come with anything except school
shoes, please still come dressed in uniform) Cost is R5 per learner

- 20 May 2022: Civvies day. This Civvies day will go towards our winter social project and the
entrance fee will therefore be non perishable foods such as pasta, maize meal, canned foods etc.

- 27 May 2022: Character day. Dress up as your favourite character. Cost R5

- Grade 12 Movie Day (this is not a day off, we will be doing school work as well) R10 includes
Popcorn.

- Pre-School and Primary School only Pajama Day and Movies. R10 per learner includes Popcorn.

Kind regards

&

Mrs E Botes

Executive Principal
0820623983
ebotes@royalschools.co.za
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